

Cláudio M.

Senior Android Engineer

SUMMARY

- 8+ years of experience with Android Development - 4+ years of experience with Kotlin - Upper-Intermediate English

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Main Technical Skills	Android (8 yr.)
Programming Languages	Kotlin (4 yr.)
Mobile Frameworks and Libraries	Coil, Kotlin Coroutines
Android Libraries and Tools	Kotlin (4 yr.)
Platforms	Android (8 yr.)
Operating Systems	iOS
Methodologies, Paradigms and Patterns	MVVM
QA, Test Automation, Security	NUnit, Zeplin
Web/App Servers, Middleware	PWA

EXPERIENCE

Android Developer, Subs

Sep 2019 – Present

<http://www.subs.tv>

- Android Development of main product called Subs
- Kotlin
- Dagger and Koin (migration from one to the other)
- Coroutines
- RxJava1 and RxJava2

Android Developer, Surity

Aug 2020 – Apr 2021

- Develop app called EatMoveFeel
- Unit tests

- Zeplin
- Coroutines, Navigation, Koin, Coil, MVVM, etc...

Android Developer, PT3 LLC

Feb 2015 – Present

<http://www.pt3llc.com>

Made their two Android apps

- SILO (Security Identification and Logging)
- YETI (Yard Equipment Tracking and Insight)

Currently still supporting the apps from time to time

Android Developer, Guapp

Feb 2015 – Sep 2019

Worked on several Android app projects.

- Kiosk App for Exhibitions
- Aircargobook
- S'Emoji
- Videoident24
- PWA squeueleton app to be used on multiple different PWA

Android Developer, Flipora

Aug 2015 – Dec 2015

- Updated the old UI of the Android app to match the iOS UI.
- Stability improvements.

Backend Developer, Musicverb

Feb 2013 – Sep 2013

- Project started from University course.
- I was involved in every step of the project, but mostly backend development.

Freelance Developer, oDesk/UpWork

Sep 2012 – Feb 2015

Worked in several different projects, mostly related to Android development.

EDUCATION

Mestrado Integrado em Engenharia Informática e Computação

Faculdade de Engenharia da Universidade do Porto (FEUP)

I didn't complete it, dropped out on last year because I started working.

Sep 2007 – Unfinished

Curso Tecnológico de Informática

Escola Secundária de Alijó

High School with specialization in Informatics.

Sep 2004 – Jul 2007



